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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

The Silvio J. Mollo Building
Onc Saint Andrew's Plaza
New York, New York IO0O7

M a y  1 9 ,  L 9 9 7

Elena Ruth Sassower
Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty
Box  69
Gedney Station
Whi te Pla ins,  New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms.  Sassower:

This letter is in response to your correspondence of
May 6,  L997.  Af ter  our  in i t ia l -  conversat ions and rev iew of  the
documents, r attempted to contact you to advise you that there
did not  appear  to  be a basis  to  in i t ia te a federa l  cr in inar
investigation. I understand that you are now in contact with the
Federa l  Bureau of  Invest igat ion.  P lease do not  hes i ta te to  br ing
any fur ther  in format ion to  the FBI ts  at tent ion.

Very t ru ly yours,

!{ARY JO WHTTE
United States Attorney for the
Southern  D is t r i c t  o f  New York

MICHELE HIRSHMAN
Chief ,  Publ ic  Corrupt ion Uni t
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